Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 10:43 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

g

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary
Order number 113-6641306-0599455113-0419892-2625031
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $204.35

Approved items

COMMERCIAL CHEF 1.1 Cu Ft
Microwave with 10 Power Levels, Small
Microwave with Push Button, 1000W
=] Countertop Microwave with Kitchen
Timer, Door Lock, & Digital Controls,
Black

$104.37 | Qty: 1




Yuasa NP12-12 12Ah 12V Battery
T (151mm*98mm*97 .5mm) All Kinds of
Applications.

$49.99 | Qty: 2

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affifiates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N_, Seattle, WA
98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help
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2117125, 10:16 AM

eliver to
N Home & Kitchen »

Amazon Home Shuop by Bnom Discover Shop by Style

Huoree Lecar

Search Amazon

Furmiture Kitchen & Dining Hed & Bath

Q Your Prime membership will expire in 3 days
A

Heme § Kitchen o Kitchen & Dining » Smali Applizice

Roll ever image to zoom n

#* Ask Rufus

What do customers say?
Does it have any pre-set cooking modas?

Is its turntable removable for easy cleaning?

5 VIDEGS

Microwave Ovens » Countertop Microwave Ovens

COMMERCIAL CHEF 1.1 Cu Ft
Microwave with 10 Power
Levels, Small Microwave with
Push Button, 1000W
Countertop Microwave with
Kitchen Timer, Door Lock, &
Digital Controls, Black

Visit the Commercial CHEF Store
4.3 16,564 ratings
50+ baught in past month

104

List Price: 548907 @
Or $17.40 ‘mo (6 mo). Select from 4 plans

One Day
FREE Retwins
May be avaitable at a lower price from other sellers
potentially without free Prime shipping.

Color: Black

$104.37 $128.51 $105.40

S SR P
FREE delivery

FREE delivery |  Temorrow FREE delivery

Tomorrow Tomorrow

Size; 1.7 Cubic Feet

1.1 Cubic Feet | 0.6 Cubic Feet

0.7 Cubic Feet | 0.9 Cubic Feet

Brand Commercial CHEF
Product 16.1°Dx 21.3"W x 11.7"H
Dimensions

Color Black

Capacity 1.1 Cubic Feet

Special Timer

Feature

v LB Mg

About this item

+ Powerful: When it comes to microwave ovens,
our COMMERCIAL CHEF 1000 watt microwave
{35.3 1bs.} is your solution to fast & delicious
food. Microwave popcorn, microwave pasta, &
other tasty favorites!

» 10 Power Levels. Our compact microwave (21.3"
x 16.1" x 11.77) has 10 outstanding heating

hitps://www.amazon.com/dp/BOOGECBOEG/ref=twister BODVGVHR8Y?_encoding=UTF8&lh=1

Garden & Cutdaor

IpUALLT oo

Renew your membership

Buy new:

1047

Qne-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow,
February 18. Order within 11
ltrs 43 mins

) Shorter shipping distance

Deliver to deff - Auburn 46706
fn Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon.com

Sald by Amazon.com

Retyang 30-day
refung/ieplacemeant

Packaging  Ships in product

packaging

W See more

Add a Protection Plan:
S-Year Protection Plan for
$21.99
4-Year Protecticn Plan for
$29.99
Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
{Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

Save with Used - Very
Good

$g 24

Twe-Day

FREE delivery Wednesday,
February 19

Ships fron: Amazon
Sald by: Amazon Resale

Adld 1o List

Home Improvement

Amazon.com: COMMERCIAL CHEF 1.1 Cu Ft Microwave with 10 Power Levels, Small Microwave with Push Button, 1000W Coun...

1M1



2!15!25. 11:17 AM Amazon.com: Yuasa NP12-12 12Ah 12V Battery (151mm*98mm*97.5mm) All Kinds of Applications. : Automotive

/

Automotive  Amazon Autos  Your Garage  Qeals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts Accessories Tools & Equipment Car Care Motarcycle & Powersports Truch

% e el
« Back to results

Yuasa NP12-12 12Ah 12V Battery

— . ] 54999
w {(151TmMm*98mm*97.5mm) All Kinds of
. . FREE deli Feb 19 - 20.
Applications. sy rebnay
Brand: Yuasa
47 60 ratings | Search this page Or fastest delivery February 18
=19, Order within 1 hr 42 mins.,
.o, ¥49% Details
Typical price: $54:95 @ Delivering to Auburn 46706
Update location
Apply now and get a $10 Amazon Gift Card upon approval of the
Amazon Store Card, or see f you pre-qualify with no impact to your In Stock
credit bureau score
Number of 112V batteries required. Quantity: 2
Batteries
Brand Yuasa Add to Cart
Battery Cell Lead Acid Buy Now

Composition

Compatible No Phane Models Ships from Ace Comp Solutions

Phaone Models Sold by Ace Comp Solutions.

Recommended Mobility Scooter Returns  30-day

Uses For refund/replacement
Roll over image to zoom in Product Payment  Secure transaction

Add a Protection Plan:

About this item 1-Year Protection Plan for
* Voltage: 12V £12.99

+ Connection type; Faston F2
* Very convenient
» Easy to use

Report an issue with this product or seller

Add to List

LEAKPROOF
SPILLPROOF

Other sellers on Amazon

e e ey e ey m

New (3) from ¥49% & FREE

Shipping
Spansared
Buy it with
- Total price: $189.35

A ¢ +

[ 1 Add all 3 to Cart

—

Some of these items ship sooner

This item: Yuasa NP12-12 Yuasa YUAM320BS Battery Tender Junior 12V, than the others.
12Ah 12V Battery YTX20L-BS Maintenance 750mA Charger and Show details
(15tmm*98mm*87.5m. .. Free AGM Battery with... Maintainer; Automatic 1.. Sporasned
$549 s9ge1 33495
Products related to this item Page 1 of 41

https:/fwww.amazon.com/YUASA-BATTERY-NP12-12-12V-12AH/dp/B004J2PPCliref=sr_1_127crid=29UBCDHIDBCOQA&dib=eyJ2]joiMSJ9.00zWPIU... 17



